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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-06-19 19:13:46 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL. 803

From: BizCopier1 @legatzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 2:06 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:
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TO: Rogitration -Sectiop
Division of Corporations

suBIECT: JTM ENTERPRISES LLC

2009-06-19 18:25:05 (GMT) 13234467473 From. Tony Burroughs

COVER LETTER

(Name of Limited Linbility Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are'submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence conceming this matter to-the following:

“Tany Burroughs

Legalzoom.com. o

{(Name of Person}

{Firm/Compariy)

7083 Hollywood Blwl., Suite 180

{Address)

{City/State and Zip Code)

For further information conceming this marter, pleass call:

Tony Burrnougha

ot ¢ :la:& ) -

* (Namo of Parson}

Enclosed is .a cheok for the following amount:

[~]$25.00 Fiting Fee [ }$30.00 Filing Fec &
Ceriificnle of Stotus

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Divislon of Corporatians..
P.O. Box 6327
Taltshassee, FL 32314

(Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Number}

[Jsss.00 Filing Fee & [CI$60.00 Filing Fec,
Cortified Copy Cenificate of Suatus &
(addidonal copy is enclosed) Certified Copy

{additiona] copy is enclosed)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section

Division of Corpurations

Ctifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
" ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

JITMENTE RPRIS‘;FS LLG
0

Limited Liabilkty Com, as it s on Owr records o)
(AF %rﬁfa leatéﬂ.l.laslhty %umpémy ; < n
23
The Articles of Organization forthis Limited Liability Company were filed on 08/05/2000 and asgigned;? =0

-
-

Flarida document number | 09000054630, .

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

NN 6l e@r 60

A, If wmending paroe, geter e gew_apme of the limited liability company here:

e
-

-

The new pame must be distinguishable and end with the wards “Limited Liability Company,” the designution *LLC" or-the abbreviation
“LL.C7

B. If omending the registered agent ambfor registered office addiress vn var records, epler (the nuose of (e jrew
repistered agent and/or the new yegistered office address bere:

Name of New Registered Agent:

New Registered Office A.ddre:ss:

(Erter Florida sireet address}

. , Florida
City) (Zip Code)

ept’s Signature, if chansing Registered Apent:

I herehy accept the appointment as registered ageni and agree 10 act inthis capacity. I further agree (0 comply with
the provisions.of all statutes relutive fo the proper and complete performance of my dutics, and I am familiar with and
accep-the vbligutions of my positivn as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.S.-Or, if this docunenl is
being filed 10 merely reflect u change in the regisicred office address, I hereby confirm thar the limited liahility
comparny has been notified inwriting af this change.

(1t Chasging Regbicred Ageni, Signatare oF Now Hegistored Apeni)
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If amending the Monagers or Munaging Members on our records, gnter the title, name, snd address of each Maoager
or Managing Member being added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title Name Address Type of Action

M Af.ld_
D Remove

[ Add

l:_] Remove

[(ada
ce —[[JRemove

[[lada
[[Jremove

[add
[(Remove

[JAdd
jR.emuve

D. If amending any other informalion, enterfchnnge{g).here:. {Attach additional sheels; if necessary.)
Article |l. The street address of the principal office and the mailing addrass of
the LLC shall he: _
11419 Tanbark Dr.. Reston, VA 20181
Aricle V. The address of the managing members shall be:

ark Dr., Beston, VA 20191

Dated

ignatre of a member or nuthorized representative of a member

Joal. Mamber__

Typed or printed name ol signee
Page2of2

Filing Fee: $25.00



